PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
Midiand, Texas
April 27, 1938

Subject: Santa Fe #2

011 Conservation Commission
Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to Form C-105, Well Record,
which we filed April 21st on our Santa Fe #2, located
in the SE/4 of Sec. 30, Twp. 17-S, Range 35-E, Vacuum
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Under "Record of Chemical Treatment™ we show-
ed that this well was treated from 4104 to 4150'. This
was in error, as this well was treated from 4104 to 4550°'.
Please change your records. We have changed ours sccord-

ingly.
Very truly yours,
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COLPANY
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